From: Kalafut, Jennifer

Sent: 7/26/2013 12:08:14 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Jennifer Kalafut

Looking forward to it.

Jen

From: BIL7@pge.com [mailto:BIL7@pge.com] On Behalf Of Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 5:06 PM

To: Kalafut, Jennifer

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Jennifer Kalafut

When: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: meet at PUC lobby at noon

Hi Jennifer - confirming lunch with Brian on 7/31. Please meet at PUC lobby at noon.

Regards,
Bernadette

From: Kalafut, Jennifer [mailto:iennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 4:30 PM

To: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch with Brian Cherry

Yes. | could meet for lunch on July 31+,

Jen

From: [Redacted

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 4:28 PM
To: Kalafut, Jennifer

Subject: Lunch with Brian Cherry
Hello Jennifer —

Brian will be coming back to work on June 17 after having had back surgery on May 6. Are
you free for lunch on July 317

Thank you.
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[Redacted |
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations

[Redacted ]

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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